

# Partap Kashyap

PHP/Backend/Software Developer

+91 8168507218

[partapkashyap19@gmail.com](mailto:partapkashyap19@gmail.com)

Yamuna Nagar, Haryana

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/partap-kashyap-67343a17b>

## SUMMARY

I have 5 years of experience in Software development in utilization of PHP, CodeIgniter, Laravel, Yii, phpFox, Python, Django. To utilize my IT skills towards the enhancement of organizational growth and expanding my horizons through continued self-improvement & learning. I have worked on project that have encompassed the entire range of efforts from conceptualization of a product to supporting a product in the field framework.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Languages: PHP, Python  
Web Technologies: HTML, CSS, JavaScript  
Library / Framework: jQuery  
PHP Framework: Laravel, CodeIgniter, Yii, phpFox  
Python Framework: Django  
Databases: MySQL, SQLite  
Version Control Systems: Git  
IDE: PHP Storm, Visual Studio Code, Notepad

## KEY SKILLS

• Software Development Lifecycle • OOPs Concept • Coding • REST API

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Ashriya Infotech Pvt. Ltd. (Since 27 June 2019 to 19 Nov 2020) as PHP Developer.
- Works Delight (1 Dec 2020 to 10 June 2021) as PHP Developer.
- Web Strong Solutions (22 Jan 2022 to 5 May 2023) as PHP Developer.
- Teknobuilt Solutions Pvt. Ltd. (13 Jun 2023 to now) as Software Developer.

## EDUCATION

B.Tech – Computer Science	Aug '15 - Jun '19
Mahamaya Technical University	Noida, IN
Senior Secondary	2015
Secondary	2013

## PERSONAL SKILLS

- Creative
- Co-operative
- Adaptable
- Dedicated
- Energetic
- Quick Learner
- Time Management

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### 1. Prio-ticket: –

- Prio ticket is a ticket system-based Product. It is the global platform connecting the experiences industry. In order to help travel business grow both offline and online. Prio-ticket co-founders created a new way of ticket to fully integrate every sales channel.
- Domain: – <https://www.prioticket.com/>
- Environment: – PHP (CodeIgniter), Laravel, MySQL, Big Query.

### 2. Empty: –

- Empty is an app for buy containers. Created API for admin panel.
- Domain: – <https://www.prioticket.com/>
- Environment: – PHP, Laravel, MySQL.

### 3. StaffOnTap: –

- StaffOnTap is for two type of users one is Nurse and another user is Nursing home. In this web Nursing home can ask for nurse availability and can book nurse also nurse can find the job and applied for job as their availability.
- Domain: – <https://staffontap.org/>
- Environment: – PHP, Laravel, MySQL.

### 4. E-Governance (Track & Trace System): –

- E-Governance is a Project for track and trace Liquor Industry. This Project is Made for Excise and Taxation Department for Himachal Government. In this project. There is different type of Licensee's for registration of Wholesale, Retail, Distillery and Bottling. It tracks the transaction of Pass and permits from manufacturing to retail process.
- Environment: – PHP, Yii, MySQL.
- Domain: – <https://egovef.hptax.gov.in/>

### 5. Wadyacall for Teachers: –

- This app is for teacher to track the progress of students. It helps certain vocabulary is stored in the right brain region, speeding up the learning process.
- Domain: <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.wadyacallteacher/>
- Environment: – PHP, CodeIgniter, MySQL.

### 6. PACE (Project Acceleration & Certainty in Execution): –

- Pace, is an end-to-end cloud-based solution built on the global best practice of Advanced Work Packaging and also incorporates Lean to bring manufacturing style efficiencies to construction projects. It is simple, fast and fluidity adopts to execution needs. It reduces cost and overcome schedule delay.
  - Domain: <https://scdjv-pace.teknobuilt.com/>
  - Environment: – PHP, PhpFox, MySQL, Python, Django
-

